
Eve O'SuIlivan 

From: 
Subject: 

-. 

Licensing Staff 
FW: Gallaghers Brothers & Ocean Farm Ltd - Letter to EPA.PDF [MF-UVE.FID2262298] 

From: Anne Gallagher [rnailto:anne@~alla~herbros.ie] 
Sent: 04 June 2019 12:47 
To: Bou rke, Roddy CRoddv. Bo u rke @mcca n nfitzRe ra Id .corn>; Wexford Receptionist <REC WEXBe Da . ie> 
CG: M orrough, Aiding c Aisl i nR. MorrouRh @ rncca n nfitzge ra Id .co rn > 
Subject: RE: Gallaghers Brothers &i Ocean Farm Ltd - Letter to EPA.PDF [MF-LIVE.FID2262298] 

Good afternoon, 
Thanks for sending the attached on our behalf. 

With Kind Regards, 

Anne Gallagher 

Gallagher Bros. &Ocean Farm Ltd. 
Killybegs 
Co. Donegal 
Ireland 
F94 DX85 
Tel: +353 7497 31004 
Fax: t.353 7497 31509 
Email: fish@gallap;herbros.ie 
Web: www.gallagherbros.ie 

/9/9- a019 
From: Freeman, Rosie [mailto:Rosie.Freeman@mccannfitz~erald.com] On Behalf Of Bourke, Roddy 
Sent: 04 June 2019 12:19 
To: info@eDa.ie 
Cc: Bo u rke, Roddy CRoddy. Bo u rke Orncca n nfitzge ra Id .corn>; Mo rro ug h, Aiding 
<Aisling.MorrouFth@mccannfitzgerald.com>; Anne Gallagher <anne@!zallaE;herbros.ie> 
Subject: Gallaghers Brothers & Ocean Farm Ltd - Letter to EPA.PDF [MF-LlVE.FID2262298] 

Dear Sirs 

Please see attached letter. Hard copy sent by post. 

Rome Freeman 
Secretary 
Direct +353-1-607 1467 
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Dublin +353-1-829 0000 
Riverside One, Sir John Rogerson's Quay, Dublin 2, Do2 X576 

-a - L ~ W  pirm of the year 2018 
THE LAWYER EUROPEAN AWARDS 

Top 50 Innovative Lawyers 2018 
FINANCIAL TIMES 

'?E 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

This email and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from 
disclosure. I f  you received this communication in error, please contact the sender immediately and 
destroy the material in its entirety, whether electronic or hard copy. I f  you are not the intended recipient, 
please do not print, read, copy, disclose to  any other person or otherwise use the information in this 
email. Thank you for your co-operation. 

Riverside One, Sir John Rogerson's Quay, Dublin 2, DO2 X576 
Tel: +353 1 829 0000 - Fax: +353 1 829 0010. Also a t  London, New York, Brussels. 

www. mccan n fitzaera Id corn 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

This e-mail sent from Gallagher Bros Ltd and any attachment are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. It is solely intended 
for the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, any reading, use, disclosure, copying or distribution of all or parts of this e-mail or associated 
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message or by telephone and delete 
this e-mail and any attachments permanently from your system. 
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From: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Licensing Staff 
Fw: Gallaghers Brothers 6 Ocean Farm Ltd - Letter to EPA.PDF [MF-UVE.FID2262298] 
Gallaghers Brothers & Ocean Farm Ltd - Letter to EPA.PDF 

From: Freeman, Rosie ~mailto:Rosie,Freeman@mccannfit~erald.com] On Behalf Of Bourke, Roddy 
Sent: 04 June 2019 12:19 
To: Wexford Receptionist cREC WEX@eaa.ie> 
Cc: Bourke, Roddy cRoddv.Bourkebmccannfitznerald.com>; Morrough, Aiding 
<AislinR.MorrauRhbmcca nnfitzgerald.carn>; Anne Callagher <annedfcallanherbros.ie> 
Subject: Gallaghers Brothers & Ocean Farm Ltd - Letter to EPA.PDF [MF-LIVE.FID2262298] 

Dear Sirs 

Please see attached letter. Hard copy sent by post. 

Rode Freeman 
Secretaiy 
Direct +353-1-607 1467 

Dublin +353-1-829 0000 
Riverside One, Sir John Rogeixon's Quay, Dublin 2, Do2 X576 

MCCANN FSTEGERALD 
Ireland - Law Firm of theyear 2018 
THE LAWYER EUROPEAN AWARDS 

Top 5 0  Innovative Lawyers no18 
FTNANCIAL TIMES 

This email and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged or otnerwise protected from 
disclosure. If you received this communication in error, please contact the sender immediately and 
destroy the material in its entirety, whether electronic or hard copy. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please do not print, read, copy, disclose to  any other person or otherwise use the information in this 
ernail. Thank you for your co-operation. 

Riverside One, Sir John Rogerson's Quay, Dublin 2, DO2 X576 
Tel: +353 1 829 0000 - Fax: +353 I 829 0010. Also at London, New York, Brussels. 

www, mccannfitzaerald .corn 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
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M c C m  FitzCerald 
Riverside One 
Sir John Ragerson's Quay 
Dublin 2 
Do2 X576 

Tel: t33-1-82g 0000 

Fax: +353-1-829 0010 

Email: inquiries@rnccannfitzgerald.com 
Dx 31 Dublin 
ww~.mccannfi tzgerald.com 

OUR PEP 

RJE5\32782153.1 

YOUR RJ3P 

EveO'sullEvan 

MCCANN FITZGERALD 

DATE 

2 June 2019 

Soa28-M Dumping at Sea Permit Amendment Application by Department of AgcicuIture, Food 
and the Marine, in respect of Killybegn Harbour (the "Proposed prOiect") 

Public notice published un 2 May Un9 

Dear Sirs 

We refer to your letter dab13 21 May 2019. As you know, we act for Gallagher Brothers & Ocean 
Farm Ltd. in connection with their objection to the proposed site A sought under appJicatbn 5002% 
01. 

We nok that on 20 May 2019 the EPA detEmined that the Proposed Project, individually or in 
combination w i ~  other plans or projects, is likely to have a qmficant effect on a European site(s) 
and that the EPA now intends to carry out an Appropriate Assessment of the Roposed wect 

This dekmnination accords with OUI client's concerns regarding the adverse impact of the Proposed 
Project: on the envjrorunmt and ecology of Donegal Bay if dumpkg is permitted at the marine 
disposal site A, which is only 6km south of Carrigan Head, Co. Donegal. Those concerns were 
plwriwsly set out in detail m our written submissions on behalf of our client to the Agency, arising 
interatiafromtheuncercau\ty about the cause of catastrophic fish losses from previous dumping of 
dredgti?dmaterials in thearea. 

W e  note that the disposal site approved by the EPA in Dumping at Sea Permit Reg. No. SOO23oX, 
granted on 20 May 2019 tD Sligo County CO@ autltc~rises the loading and dumping at sea of 

Barry Devereux, John Cronin, Catherine Deane, Terence McCrann, Roderick Bmh. NiPfl Powderly. Kevin my, Hilary Marren, 
Enmonn O'Hanrahan, b y  p a r k ,  Patrida Lawleas, Helen Kilmy, Judith Lawleas, Jamu w h y ,  David Lydon, David Bycrs, Sein Barton, 
Colm Fanning. Paul Levtry, Alan Fuller, Michek Doylc, Wugh Beattie, Pergus Gdlen, Vderic Lawlor, Mark Whit& Bosaken Byrne, 
Eamon de Yalera, Joe Fay, Ben ~ a 5 k i n ,  Donal 0 RaghaUaigh. Karyn Harty, Fh%p A n h .  Barrctt Chapman. MarY Bmssil, Audrey Byrnc, 
Shane Fahy, Georgina O'Riordan, Adrian Farreu, Miehael Mnrphy, Aidan Lawlor, Darngh Murphy, Brian Wgky, Conor O'Dwyer, 
Stcphen FitzSimons, David Hurley, Philip Murphy, Fiona WBeirne, Garreth O'Brien, Gary McSharry, Alan Heuston, Josh Hogan, 
Richard Leonard, Rory O'Malley. Lisa Smyth, Brendan Slattery, Tom Dane, Cathcrine D k g ,  Megan Hooper. Sham Sweeney, Adam Finlay, 
Iain Ferguson, Jennifer Halpin, Stunrt McCarron, Stephen Proctor, Michael Coonan, Stephen Holst. Emily Mac Niebolnr, Brendan Murphy, 
ShancO'Bricn, Earnon d Cuiv, E ~ M I  Cunningham, Gill Lohan. Ciara Ryan, NiallSert, Richard Gill, Doug McMahon, Lama Treacy. 
Consaltant.; David Clarke, Ambrose Loughlin, Eleanor MacDonagh [FcA). Lman M c D d ,  Anna Moran, Peter O s b m c  MichaeI Ryan (FCA), 

Tony Spatt (ACk). 

DVBLIN * LONDON * NEW YORK-BRUSSELS 
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MCCANN FITZGERALD 

dredged material at Sligo Harbour Shipping QlanneI and mafine disposal at a site appraximaaeIy 34 
nautical miles northwe& of Sligo Port and approximately 16.5 nautical rdes north of Downpatrkk 
Head. This contrasts with much shorter distance of 6km from land proposed for the dumping under 
Permit Sooml. 

In our submissions to the Agency about the Permit sought under 50028-01, we urged on behalf of 
our clients that site C, or Mer, be selecbed, instead of eite A, as the proximity of site A to land 

that there is no scienfific jwti€ication for this difkrence of a p h  between SO02801 and No. 
SOO23-01, where a much greater distance from land is stipulated. Our clients asks that the EPA in 
carrying out the Appropriate Assessment looks closely at fhe d a q p  inherent in site A, which can be 
greatly reduced by moving the proposed dump site to site C or further. 

increamed the risk of serious envir-d damage and commerclILz - Iosses. OUT client points out 

dated 16 January 2017 and 21 W e  request that this SUT-, along with OUI p r w i ~ ~ ~  suT 
September 2017, be taken into account by the EPA in conducling the Appxopriale Assessment 
pursuant b Article 42(12)(f) of the Euxopean Communities (Birds and Natural Habitab) Regulations 
2011 to 2015. Please do not hesitate to contact us if you require further information M clarification on 

. .  

any of the points raised. 

Yours faithfully 

McCann FitzGerald 

RJE\3278215S.l Page 2/2 
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